MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the City Councll
From: Mayor Bettie Parker
Date: February 5, 2021

Re: Consideration — Councilor Appointments to
Boards/Commissions/Committees

BACKGROUND:

Historically, during the first City Council meeting held in January, the Mayor
makes recommendations to the City Council regarding appointments to various
boards, committees, joint action agencies and task forces. I always do my best
to accommodate your desires and interests.

ANALYSIS:

Occasionally, members of the Council find their work schedules or other
commitments change over the course of their service to these boards, and they
may approach me about being removed or placed on another board that better
aligns with their schedules. Councilman Adkins has asked to be removed from
the EC-PC Economic Development Commission where he has served since his
appointment in January of 2020. Councilman Spence has agreed to serve in
Councilman Adkins’ stead. Additionally, Councilman Brooks resigned from the
Community Development Commission via hand-delivered letter at the end of
January 2021, and Councilwoman Young has offered to join the board in his
place.

RECOMMENDATION:

By motion and roll call vote, pursuant to past practices, I would like the City
Council to approve the appointments of Councilman Spence and Councilwoman
Young to the EC-PC Economic Development Commission and the Community
Relations Commission, respectively.
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